SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S BROWN ACT TRAINING MEETING
3:30 pm Tuesday, January 21%, 2025
11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
AGENDA

1. Approve Agenda ?Q) j,.

2. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters, not on the agenda
and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular agenda,
please address the Board after that item is open to public comments. By law, the Board of Directors
cannot decide on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to the
General Manager's Office. Each speaker is allocated three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not cede
their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the District.

3. New Business:
Board of Directors Brown Act training presented by the Discussion/Possible Action
District’s legal counsel John Kenny

4. Oral Communications:

These Comments sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a
subsequent board agenda.

4-1 Board Members:
4-2 Staff Members:

5. Adjourn:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting. A person
needing assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520 Shasta, CA 96087 48 hours
before the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive
listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this
document and other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a
disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act




SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, January 21st, 2025
11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approve Agenda P43 Q- 3

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters, not on the agenda
and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular agenda,
please address the Board after that item is open to public comments. By law, the Board of Directors
cannot decide on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to the
General Managers' Office. Each speaker is allocated three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not cede
their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the District.

4. Consent Calendar

The Board considers matters listed under the Consent Calendar routine and will enact them by one
motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless good cause is
shown before the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Financial Reports for December 1%t through December 31%, 2024
4-1 SCSD Financial Report P9 L}
4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions P4 § 5-
4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual P35 7~ 10
4-4 December 17, 2024, meeting minutes \Dﬁ - iy

RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar.

5. Correspondence:

6. General Business:
6-1 General Manager Report Pj 15)

7. Old Business:
7-1 Add board members as check signers on all of Discussion/Possible Action
Shasta CSD Tri Counties and Umpqua bank accounts.



8. New Business:
8-1 Shasta CSD budget revisions 2024/2025 P%S v }Ci Discussion/Possible Action

9. Oral Communications:

These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a
subsequent board agenda.

9-1 Board Members:
9-2 Staff Members:

10. Adjourn:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting. A person
needing assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520 Shasta, CA 96087 48 hours
before the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive
listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this
document and other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a
disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act




Shasta Community Services District - Water Department
Financial Report for December 2024

Tri Counties Bank Umpqua
935 970 839
General Money Mult. State Reimb.
Beginning Cash S 52,331.02 S 1,938,285.59 60,511.01
Voided Checks - Prior Period 263.83
Reconciling Adjustments
Revenue
Customer Payments 28,675.95 51,549.80
Bad Debt Recovery 1,085.46
Hydrant Water Sales
Property Tax Disbursements
Capacity Expansion Fee
Grants 44,535.00
Scrap Metal
Asset Disposal
Vendor Refunds
Interest 5,274.20 0.52
Total Revenue S 28,675.95 $ 102,444.46 0.52
Transfers
Transfers In - Water 80,000.00
Transfers Out - Water (80,000.00)
Transfer to SFD
Total Transfers S 80,000.00 $ (80,000.00) -
Disbursements
Bills Paid (73,899.63)
Payroll (33,174.04)
Revolving Fund Loan Payment
USDA Loan Payment
Customer NSF Returns
Bank Fees (101.69)
Total Disbursements $ (107,175.36) $ - -
Ending Cash S 54,095.44 $ 1,960,730.05 60,511.53

H



06'v€8'2L

G5'/8L 00 §8€0L-¥8E0L # Uoieg ¥20z/LLIZ) ysodag
GELY9'TL GE'SEL' YL HOV €801 # uoleg LAAVANAD ysodeq
00215'8S y6'eve 00 28£01-08€01 # Yoieg yzoz/9LizL ysodaq
90°892'8S 00°0€} ¥ZEYY88Z8L L1000 diysiaquiaw 02}s0D diyssequialy - 02}s09 L£89L ¥20z/9L/ZL  MO8UD-jwd g
90'86€'8S 9,08 09 6.£01 # Yoleg y2ozivLieh ysodag
0g°/1E'88 8902 00 L/£01-9.€£01 # yoleg yzoz/eLizL usodag
Z5°0L1'8S S8l LpL 1 100 Uo juswAediano Joj punjal SANN43Y ¥3AWOLSND 0£89l yzoz/ELZL 308y
10°621'8S 60°G. s99) 191d0d 202 JoqWIANON SauIyoe 820 S j81eD 62891 yzoz/er/zl  Mo8YD-wd Iiig
91'¥02'8% 28'€5S saxe} Auadoud vpzoeL LNY yzoz/eLict ysodaq
¥£°059'2G 82°9hY .S #1006 spunj Juaiouynsul 1oy pauinjal juswAed sjuswhed juswuianon 82891 yeoz/eL/zL  MoeyD- ud
29'960'85 00°65¥'y “aulbua [eiauab g Aiojuanul |s| ‘uBISSp [eul 80O $Z0Z JOqUANON "oul ‘Bupssuibul 1IN0 3OVd 12891 y2oz/ELiZl  N93YD- jwd
29'165'29 00°000'0% Jajsuel] spung yeoz/eLel Jajsuel|
29'165'22 0081 Buuojuow wueje Atejbing/aiy Gzoz Aenuep "ou| ‘A1 g any T8l yzZoz/ELizl  N93YD-jwd g
z9'62.'22 00'6Y¢ Juawysiuies askojdw3 Jun juswasIngsiq 1elS eluIoyed 143 yeoz/EL/ZL  OBYD-wd g
29'820'€2 00°0G€ ¥202 JaquisdaQ '0D ’® emyds saeyd 1289l ¥20z/ELZL  N98YD- Jwd
29'8zr'se Zr'08s'L oujo3je sdwind y20z Jaquieoeq 389d 0289l y20z/ELiZL  No8YD- Jwd
¥0°600'sZ 85°695 OO[3]2 SO YZ0T JOqUIBAON I%9d 61891 yzoz/eLizl  Mo8YD-jwd it
29'816'sZ 69°L0L abiey9 soneg yeoz/zLizL 308y
1£°089'6Z ¥z ovy 00 G/E0L-€L€01 # Uoleg A AAN A ysodaq
L0°v€2'sT €67 yses} 92140 20z Jaquiadag juswabeuely sjsepn 81891 ¥20z/ZLiz  ¥o8uD-wd Iilg
00'692's2 9lL°LLSG 00 2/LE01-69€01} # Yoleg yzoz/LLieL ysodag
¥8'16L'v2 99'/¥2'L 00 89€01-¥9€0} # Uoleg ¥20z/0LIZ) ysodag
8L'05'eT 01°862 00 29£01-09€0 1} # Uoieg ¥202/60/2) ysodag
80°902'€Z Z9'L9 elep $20zg JaquianoN uozuan 11891 ¥202/60/2L  %98YD-wd IIig
0L°.92'€e 65°06€ 00 66€01 # Yoreg ¥20z/80/2 1 ysodeq@
L1°228'22 $5°09¢ 00 8G€04-GS€0) # Uoleg ¥202/L0/2) ysodag
15'915'22 G5°1L8S 00 ¥SGE0L-€S€0L ‘LGOEL-8FE0L # Udleg ¥20z/90/2 1L usodag
20°Ge6'le 66°L2 auoyd sa140 $z0z Jaqusdsg RGO 181 91891 ¥202/90/2L  08YD-jwd g
10'€96'LZ vrL8lL 901 JuUnodoE Paso|d 4o punyal ysodsp SANN43Y ¥3IWOLSND G891 ¥20z/90/2 1 3o8yo
SvvvL'ee G9'9G¥ /11 JUNO2OE PaSO 10} punyal JuswAediano g punsal yisodsp SANN43Y ¥3IWOLSND v1891 ¥202/90/2} %03y
01°109'22 0€'1€9'Y ¥20Z JaquianoN  juswalnay s,@akoidw3 dljgnd eluioyed 143 ¥202/90/2L  X93yD-jwd lig
(S AXAVEA LL6YL 00 LY0EL-9¥E0L # Yoleg ¥202/50/21 ysodeqg
69'280'/2 00622 Bulueao 821440 $20Z JaquisnoN Buiues|9 sAwy Buizewy €189l ¥202/S0/2L  08yD-jwd lig
69°/6€'/2 G8'Z¥9 sjewnsa 420z Aenigad g Juswisnipe yz0z JaquianoN uolewe|daYy Jo neaing SN z1891 ¥202/S0/2L  Mo8yD- jwd
¥$°000'82 £2°915 Jley pug 20z Jaquianon [eny Suos ® gnejs p3 L1891 ¥202/S0/CL  M08yD-jwid
11°915'82 ¥8°195's ¥202/.2/1 | uo saxey |loihed g @21n8g ||0ihed Aq pajesid 90IMBS [|0JABd SHO0GHOIND ¥20z/50/2)
19'820'v€ ¥5°016'C ¥202/0€/L 1 - $202/91/1 L pouad Aed ‘g unsnr ‘afesls 90891 ¥202/50/2)

G1'686'9¢ 1¥°080'C ¥202/0€/L 1 - ¥202Z/9L/1 1 pouad Aed d eumeyg ‘dneig 50891 yzoz/soicl yoayohed
95°690'6€ G8'86G'E ¥202/0€/L 1 - $202/91L/1 | pouad Aed a suyo 'Jadsoy 0891 ¥202/50/21 yoayohed
1'899'2Y 6 v€€'C ¥20z/0€/L 1 - ¥202/91/1 1 pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny €089} ¥202/50/21 yosyohed
06°200'G¥ 99°LLS 00 S0EL-EPE0L # Uoleg ¥202/%0/2) ysodag
¥2'58Y v 90°SS abueyo |10 |In yony 34N17 01NV S.AQISSYD 0L89l ¥202/E0/L  MOBUD-wd g
0€°0¥S v 88'YLL'L 00 LPE0L-GEE0L # Yoleg ¥20z/c0/2 L ysodag
Zr'sey'ey 00°20L JauIB)Ul BDIYO $Z0Z JaqUIBAON 181V 143 ¥20Z/E0/ZL  O8yD-iwd |iig
Zrzes'ey 80°084'C 00 PEE0L-¥2E0 ) # Uoleg ¥z0z/zo/zl ysodag
ve2ee Ly 0S2LL'T PN $202/€20Z |# 9210AUl ssaiboud uoljid ‘M S8Heyd 60891 ¥20z/z0/ch  MoauD-wd g
¥8'$90'vi 6C'8EE "' 10J03lIp ‘suad .mo_me m:_._m\chm _co_atomn:m Bpeds @ apope S82IAISG Jaquiawpled uelg 143 $202/20/C| Ho3yD-jwd |i'g
SL'E0V vy 0Z'9LL €0¥0¥ZCE0S AUl Bsea| Ja1dod $Z0g Jeaquadaq "V'N “jueg obied s|lap 80891 ¥202/20/2L  ¥93yD-iwd liig
£E6LS VY 00016 Y202 JoquiadaQ souelnsu| eyuswalddng sahoidwz (e31nd0) OSV.L 143 ¥202/20/Zh  MoauD-jwd liig
£€'62P'SY €99 Bunsoy |qu 20z JequanoN Ja)eN Jebpeg 10891 ¥20z/20/zL  ¥o8YD-wd Iig
9/°S61'SY 00°6¥€ juawysiuses askojdw3 Jun JuswasINgsiq 8)elS eluIoyed 143 ¥202/20/2L  Mo9Ud-jwd g
9. v¥8'sy 05'88. 00 £2€01L-8L€0L # Yoleg ¥20z/Lo/g) ysodag
92'950'SY 9t'608 uoisin g [eyusp aakojdwa yzoz Jaquiadaq euewny 143 ¥20z/L0/2l  Mo8YD-wd lig
2.'698'sYy €1'155'9 @oueInsul yjesy aakojdwa yzoz Jaquiadag $S0ID Bn|g wayjuy 143 ¥20z/L0/2L  Mo8UD-wd g
G8'9L¥'2s 008} Buuoyuow wuele Aiejbing/aiy yz0z Jequiedag ‘oul ‘A g any 18291 ¥202/1L0/Z)  93uD-wd g
§8'965'2S SE6 pund |BJaudD DML - 0LLEL
aouejeg 1patn nqgeq owsa aweN wnN ajeqg adAL

LLAVAN A AR AV A T

NOILOVSNVHL MNvVd
juswipedaq Jajep) eISeys



¥°'560'VS 05°985°801 60°280°0L1 Iv.LOL
¥¥'660'7S 06°985'801 60°/80'0} 1 GE6 puUNd [BIBUSD DL - OLLEL [BIOL
¥¥'660'%S 1128k 00 9e¥01-2ev0L ydleg ¥2oz/Lerel ysodag
12°€19'eS yi'e9e 20 LEYOL-0EV0L Yoleg ¥20z/0€/2) ysodaqQ
£8'6¥2'€S 2570 5G| 100€ Paso|D Joj punyal Jisodap SANN43Y ¥3IWOLSND L¥89L ¥202/0€/2) %93y
Ge°02e'eS 0S'8LL'6 Aojanul aur sa1nsS pea 20z Jequiadsg "ou| ‘Bunssuibu3l IND 30Vd 9b89L ¥202/0E/2L  08UD-wd liig
G8'8e1'29 AT Jojyo wayo dos Gv89l ¥202/0€/2L  M98YD-jwd |Ig
L1v€5'29 AT asus0|| [enuue g Bulsoy (qu 20z 18qusdsq J18)8|\ Jebpeg yv891 ¥20z/0e/zL  Mo8yD-wd g
09°096'29 00700} 20z Jequisoaq . uoo) auajen €891 ¥202/0€/2L  H98YD-jwd |19
09°090'€9 00°00} ¥20z JaquisdeQ Unws |lepuey Zv89l ¥202/0€/2L  ¥98YD-jwd |19
09°091'c9 00°00} ¥20z Jaquisoaq OAeA ULy Of 189l ¥202/0e/2L  08UD-jwd g
09°09Z'€9 00°00} 20z Jaquadeq $S0ID piAeQ ov89l ¥202/0e/ck  08UD-jwd g
09°09€'€9 00°000'0% Jajsuel] spung ¥20z/0¢/2 L lgjsuel|
09°09¢'€2 Zrosy 00 6201 Yoleg yeoz/8zizL ysodaqg
81°0£6'22 90°095 00 82¥0L-€20L '12¥0L yoleg ¥eoz/LzeL ysodag
zL0.e'ce vhzLs'e LGy Jawnu wajsAs GZ0zZ/0€/9-¥202/L/L S99} [BNUUE Wa)SAS Jojem pleog [04u0D $82IN0SaY IBJBM B1BIS 6£891 ¥20z/L2/eL  o8yD-wd (g
96°288'6Z 8z'6LL'e JazAjeue suujoyo oejwayod ‘aqoud 3 uojsid oejeINp "0U| 's$3001d UeAY 8£891 vzoz/Lzizl W98y D-wd g
¥8'199'62 ve'v6 [aAoys ‘apeds ‘sanol6 ‘Y bnid auy ssaldx3 aiemplen 1£891 ¥20z/L2/zL  MoeUD-wd (g
81'962'62 8E'GLL 99} [BMBUBI WYY H 5202 (anndo) osvL 143 ¥20z/92/2L  Mo8yD-wd g
95°1/8'62 8€'182 00 02¥0L-8LY0L # Yoleg yzoz/9ziel yisodeq
81°065'62 0528 S0INBS || uonesodiog sonsib6o7 sendwo) £6/91 ¥20z/92/2L  N98yD-iud g
89'2.9'62 G169 00 ZL¥0l # yoleg yzoz/szzL ysodaq
£6'909'62 16'6YS 00 9L¥0L-LLY0L # Uoleg yeoziverzL
20°'190'62 SPLGL 00 0L¥0L-60%0 ) # Yoieg yeoz/ezieh
15'606'82 90'6EY 00 80¥01-50¥01 # Yyoieg yeozieeel ysodeq
15°0.¥'82 09'6v¢ 00 v0¥0L-20¥0l # Yyoieg yeoz/Leel ysodaq
16°021'82 26'8¥2'L 00 L0¥01-96€01 # Uoieg ¥202/02/2} ysodeq
66°18'9Z £S°GLY Jley i1 ¥20z Jequisdaq [any SUoS ¢ gnejs p3 9e891 ¥20z/0z/zL  o8UD-jwd liig
A WA TAVIA 50°2.8 wnip JawAjod 071 ueld 0}sapoy odlesn Ge8ol ¥202/0Z/zL  308UD-jwd g
1S5'¥91'82 £'92 jJuawAedIano 10} punjal 2609066 1998 PaSO|D SANN43Y ¥3IWOLSND yE89L ¥202/02/2) 309y
00°161'82 80°195'S ¥20Z/EL/Z | uo saxey |joiked g doIAIBS |[0Iked Aq pajeal) 20I3S ||0JAed SH00GHOIND ¥20z/0z/cL  YoyD Alliger
80'26.'ce geozl'e ¥202/SL/2) - v2oz/Liz) pouad Aed ‘g unsnr ‘s[e8ls 9289l ¥202/02/2L Yosyohed
£€£'2/8'9¢ 99'610'C ¥202/SLiZL - ¥20g/L/zL pouad Aed d eumeyg ‘dnejs Gz89l ¥202/02/2} Yosyohed
66°168'8¢ vzzie'e ¥202/51/2\ - ¥20e/L/zL pouad Aed asuy) “adsoy yz89l ¥20z/02/ZL Yosyohed
£T¥0L'CYy 89'V/L'T ¥202/SL/Z) - ¥20e/LizL pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny €289l ¥202/02/21 yoayohed
16'8/8'vY 10°5/2 8b¥ | 1008 spuny juaioynsul 1oy juswAed pauinjel geel ¥202/6L/2L  [BUINO[ [RIBUBD
86°6GL G S¥'69 100E Pasold 40} Z9y | 100e JuswAed pauinyal zeel ¥202/61/2L  [BUINO[ [BIBUBD
eP'6LT'SY 89°186 00 ¥6£01-88€01 # Udieg y20z/6LIZ) ysodaq
GL'L8T'vy 8e'98l 00 /8€01-98€01 # Uoleg ¥20z/8LIZL ysodaqg
1E°150'vY 28°.29'82 juawAed ueo| z01X08002 pleog |0jU0D S82IN0SAY JBJEM BlBlS ££891 ¥20z/8LicL  MoayD-juid g
69'8/9'C/ LZ°95L sauoyd |18 $20zZ JaquianoN uozusA ze89l ¥20z/8L/CL  MO8YD-wid |ig
aouejeg Jpaln Hnqaq owal awepN wnN ajeq adAL

veoze/ieict - yeoeiLicl

NOILOVSNVYL MNV4
juswipedaq Jajep) eISEYS



1:04 PM
01/15/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41000 - Water Sales

41100

41150 -
41200 -
41800 -

42230

- Water Sales - Res. & Comm.

Hydrant Water Sales
Water Sales/Pumping

Late Fees

- Service Connection Fee/Neters

Total 41000 - Water Sales

42000 - Special Service Fees

42160 - Property Tax Revenue - SCSD
42220 - Scrap Metal

44000 - Interest Revenue

44100

44500 -

- TriC Interest

Umpqua Interest

Total 44000 - Interest Revenue
45000 - Bad Debt Recovery

47000 - Copies, Faxes, Document Request
47300 - SFD Reimbursement

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50500 - Bad Debt Expense
51000 - Water Service Expenses

51010 -
51012 -
51018 -

Bureau of Reclamation
Other Water Purchases/Deficit

Water Testing Expense

Total 51000 - Water Service Expenses

51020 - Pumping Expense

51021

51022 -
51023 -
51024 -
51025 -
51026 -
51027 -
51028 -

- Middle Brunswick - PGE 573 #1

Benson - PGE 937 #6

Bandana Tr. - PGE 337 #7
Highland Cir - PGE 355 #3
Highland Circle - PGE 013 #5
Record Heights - PGE 206 #4
Lower Brunswick - PGE 936 #2
Keswick WTP - 956 #9

Total 51020 - Pumping Expense

51030 - Water Treatment Expense

51031

51032 -
- W.T. Plant Repair/Maint.
51034 -
- W.T. Security/Telephone

51033

51035

- W.T. Chemicals

W.T. Filter Plant PGE 254 #8

Backwash Sludge Disposal

Jul - Dec 24 Budget $ Over Budget

584,538.73 1,050,000.00 -465,461.27
115.78 500.00 -384.22
4,582.07 8,700.00 -4.117.93
7,157.42  25,000.00 -17,842.58
0.00 16,000.00 -16,000.00
596,394.00 1,100,200.00 -503,806.00
1,609.00 3,500.00 -1,891.00
3,088.06  37,000.00 -33,911.94
469.00 0.00 469.00
2825414  25,000.00 3,254.14
3.05 20.00 -16.95
2825719  25,020.00 3,237.19
1,085.46 0.00 1,085.46
0.00 10.00 -10.00
3,567.85 500.00 3,067.85
634,470.56 1,166,230.00 -531,759.44
634,470.56 1,166,230.00 -531,759.44
9,511.76 2,000.00 7,511.76
14,974.39 13,500.00 1,474.39
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,227.52 7,500.00 -5,272.48
17,201.91 21,000.00 -3,798.09
524.98 1,200.00 -675.02
640.61 1,000.00 -359.39
993.67 1,700.00 -706.33
61.24 150.00 -88.76
1,252.02 2,300.00 -1,047.98
2,386.07 3,000.00 -613.93
2,841.18 3,100.00 -258.82
464.85 900.00 -435.15
9,164.62 13,350.00 -4,185.38
16,909.00  28,000.00 -11,091.00
2,592.44 3,700.00 -1,107.56
3,779.28 1,000.00 2,779.28
0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00
369.72 850.00 -480.28

Page 1 of 4

7



1:04 PM
01/15/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2024

Total 51030 - Water Treatment Expense
51039 - Transmission/Distribution
51040 - Transmission/Distribution-Gen
51070 - Minor Equipment Expense
51082 - Maintenance/Misc.Equipment
51083 - Meters - New & Replacements
51084 - Pump & Tank Level Telemetry
Total 51039 - Transmission/Distribution
51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51094 - Backhoe/Trailer/Generator
51098 - U11 Ford Ranger 2011
51099 - U12 Ford F350 2016
51100 - U13 Ford F-150 2018
51101 - U14 Ford F-150 2021
Total 51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
51091 - Gas & Oil - Generator
51092 - Gas & Oil Ford 150 Truck #13
51093.1 - Gas & Oil 2021 F-150 Truck #14
51093.2 - Gas & Oil - Backhoe
51093.8 - Gas & Oil 2011 Ford Truck #11
51093.9 - Gas & Oil 2016 Ford 350 #12
Total 51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
52000 - Training
52001 - Training Course Fees
52002 - Travel
52003 - Lodging
52004 - Meals
Total 52000 - Training
55010 - Payroll Expenses
55011 - Manager Salary
55011.0 - Manager/Salary
Total 55011 - Manager Salary
55012 - Maintenance/Hourly
55012.2 - Maintenance/Hourly
55012.3 - Maintenance Hourly/Vacation
55012.4 - Maintenance/Hourly/Sick
55012.5 - Maintenance/Hourly/Holiday
55012.6 - Maintenance/OT
55012.7 - Maintenance 2 / Lead Operator
Total 55012 - Maintenance/Hourly
55013 - Office/Hourly
55013.1 - Office/Hourly-FD Reimburse
55013.2 - Office Hourl/ Vacation

=y

Budget

$ Over Budget

l Jul - Dec 24
23,650.44 35,950.00 -12,299.56
10,652.64 30,000.00 -19,347.36
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
5,515.79 2,000.00 3,515.79
176.13 1,500.00 -1,323.87
16,344.56 36,500.00 -20,155.44
2,003.34 2,500.00 -496.66
1,338.26 1,000.00 338.26
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
3,341.60 6,500.00 -3,158.40
1,077.85 200.00 877.85
1,332.37 3,500.00 -2,167.63
2,718.76 5,000.00 -2,281.24
545.60 500.00 45.60
2,221.04 5,000.00 -2,778.96
771.45 1,500.00 -728.55
8,667.07 15,700.00 -7,032.93
0.00 1,650.00 -1,650.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 4,150.00 -4,150.00
59,496.25 129,810.00 -70,313.75
59,496.25 129,810.00 -70,313.75
28,084.00 68,723.00 -40,639.00
1,371.16
1,653.55
1,5685.92
4,948.09 7,000.00 -2,051.91
37,128.85 82,597.00 -45,468.15
74,771.57 158,320.00 -83,548.43
-17,939.61 -3,000.00 -14,939.61
1,569.40

Page 2 of 4

J



1:04 PM
01/15/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2024

55013.3 - Office/Hourly/Sick
55013.4 - Office Hourly
55013.5 - Office/Hourly/Holiday
55013.6 - Office Hourly Overtime
Total 55013 - Office/Hourly
55014 - On Call Time
55010 - Payroll Expenses - Other
Total 55010 - Payroll Expenses
55029 - Employee Benefits
55030 - Employee Health/Life Insurance
55035 - Retiree Health Insurance
55040 - Workers Compensation Insurance
55055 - CALPERS
Total 55029 - Employee Benefits
55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55062 - Employer Medicare Expense
55063 - Employer Social Security Exp
55070 - State Unemployment Insurance
Total 55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55130 - Office Expense
55110 - Answering Service Expense
55121 - Office/Cellular Telephone
55125 - Office/Security Expense
55131 - Office/PGE 761
55132 - Office/Telephone
55133 - Office/Supplies
55134 - Office/Postage
55135 - Office/Equipment Expense
55137 - Office/[Employee Background Chec
55138 - Office/Propane
55139 - Office/Building Maintenance
55141 - Office/Safety
55142 - Emplyoyee Pre-emp. Physical
Total 55130 - Office Expense
55140 - Advertising Expense
55145 - Banking Fees
55150 - Insurance - Liability & E&O
55160 - Professional Services
55162 - Legal Services
55163 - Engineering Services
55164 - Auditing Services
55165 - Professional Services Misc.
Total 55160 - Professional Services

55170 - Directors Compensation

=

Budget

I Jul - Dec 24 $ Over Budget )
2,230.20
26,332.88  68,723.00 -42,390.12
1,585.92
545.16 1,500.00 -054.84
14,323.95  67,223.00 -52,899.05
11,478.35  25,000.00 -13,521.65
867.85 2,800.00 -1,932.15
160,937.97  383,153.00 -222,215.03
50,093.22  100,000.00 -49,906.78
2,100.00 4,200.00 -2,100.00
6,415.00 9,500.00 -3,085.00
29,281.00  60,000.00 -30,719.00
87,889.22  173,700.00 -85,810.78
2,780.16 5,500.00 -2,719.84
11,887.59  24,000.00 12,112.41
0.00 1,736.00 -1,736.00
14,667.75  31,236.00 -16,568.25
890.00 2,200.00 -1,310.00
1,093.65 2,000.00 -906.35
1,246.00 2,200.00 -954.00
4,690.74 8,000.00 -3,300.26
702.61 1,500.00 -797.39
3,481.25 3,000.00 481.25
3,038.72 7,000.00 -3,961.28
1,034.24 3,500.00 -2,465.76
0.00 200.00 -200.00
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
2,229.58 1,000.00 1,229.58
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 200.00 -200.00
18,406.79  34,800.00 -16,393.21
1,392.22
679.94 1,500.00 -820.06
69,074.98  76,000.00 -6,925.02
1,716.77 2,500.00 -783.23
72,070.75  10,000.00 62,070.75
162750  11,000.00 -9,372.50
37,124.44 1,000.00 36,124.44
112,539.46  24,500.00 88,039.46
2,800.00 6,500.00 -3,700.00

Page 3 of 4

9



1:04 PM Shasta Community Services District

2112r5:§;58asis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2024
Jul - Dec 24 Budget $ Over Budget
55180 - Dues/Permit Fees 21,297.74 14,000.00 7,297.74
55182 - maintenance contracts/support 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00
60000 - Interest 814.07 12,000.00 -11,185.93
Total Expense 578,382.10 893,739.00 -315,356.90
Net Ordinary Income 56,088.46 272,491.00 -216,402.54
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
72000 - SRF Grant Reimbursement 17,035.25 300,000.00 -282,964.75
72100 - USDA Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Income 17,035.25 300,000.00 -282,964.75
Net Other Income 17,035.25 300,000.00 -282,964.75
Net Income 73,123.71 572,491.00 -499,367.29

Page 4 of 4

/0



SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, December 17th, 2024
11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
DRAFT MINUTES

Board Members Present: President Valerie Coon, Vice President David Cross, Director Randall Smith,
Director Jo Ann Vayo.

Board Members Absent: Director Chris Hunter.

Staff Members Present: General Manager Chris Koeper, Secretary to the Board Shawna Staup.

President Valerie Coon called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

1. Pledge of Allegiance: Was led by President Valerie Coon.

2. Approve Agenda: Director Randall Smith motioned to approve the December 17, 2024, agenda.
Director Jo Ann Vayo seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Public Comment Period:

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters, not on the agenda
and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular agenda,
please address the Board after that item is open to public comments. By law, the Board of Directors
cannot decide on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to the
General Managers' Office. Each speaker is given three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not cede their
time. Comments should be limited to matters within the authority of the District.

None.

4. Consent Calendar:

The Board considers matters listed under the Consent Calendar routine and will enact them by one
motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the subject unless a worthy
cause is shown before the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Financial Reports for November 1%t through November 30%, 2024
4-1 SCSD Financial Report

4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions
4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual

Initials Initials

\\



4-4 SFPD Financial Report

Director Jo Ann Vayo asked why the fire department's financials were in the board packet.
General Manager Chris Koeper explained that they have not gotten to the point where they can
pay their bills yet and asked us to help and thought they should be in the board packet, but this
should be the last month. Director Jo Ann Vayo said that she thought the fire board had created
a resolution that did not allow us to pay their bills. General Manager Chris Koeper explained that
their credit cards became past due, and we were asked to pay them because one was three
months behind. We were unaware of any charges on the card because the statements were not
coming to the district. Vice President David Cross asked if the county had gotten the property
tax amounts squared away. Secretary to the board Shawna Staup explained that she had
emailed Debbie at the county and that they were still working on it and would let us know when
it was finished and apologized for the delay.

4-5 SFPD Monthly Bank Transactions
Director Jo Ann Vayo said that on November 6™ the fire department contacted our attorney
John Kenny for a worker comp insurance issue. Secretary to the board Shawna Staup explained
that when she received the invoice, she contacted John Kenny’s office and let them know that
we were two separate entities and gave them the fire department’s billing information.
4-6 November 19'", 2024, meeting minutes

RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar. Director Jo Ann

Vayo motioned to approve and adopt the consent calendar. Director Randall Smith seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Correspondence: None.

6. General Business:
6-1 General Manager Report

e  Water consumption in November was 26 acre-feet compared to 25 acre-feet in
November 2023.

e We have started the transition to gWorks billing software. We still need to complete
training before the transition is completed but we have to switch because our current
software will not have customer support as of the first of the year.

e We are in the middle of our 2023/2024 audit. Our auditor came out on Thursday for
fieldwork. Once he is finished with this audit, he will start the fieldwork for the fire
department’s portion for this year so we will know exactly what the cost will be.

Initials Initials



o The PRV replacement project will start later this month and should be completed in
January.

e The required Brown Act training. General Manager Chris Koeper suggested January for
the training if it worked for all the directors. '

e We've had a few turbidity spikes at the treatment plant that caused it to shut down last
month. We’ve done a filter backwash each time and that brought the turbidity readings
back to normal. We figured out today that it is a valve opening and closing on its own on
the recycled backwash water so the coagulant to filter the turbidity was not keeping up.

e A customer with 5 inactive accounts is claiming that she should have 7.

7. Old Business:

7-1 Shasta CSD board to determine how much of the $20,000 due to the fire department to
hold back for worker’s comp and audits.

General Manager Chris Koeper said that we were waiting for the outcome of a worker’s comp
claim, which has been completed and there should not be any more exposure to the district.
General Manager Chris Koeper’s recommendation is to have the auditor do the fire
department’s part of this year's audit, so we know exactly what the cost will be, then give the
fire department a check for the remaining money. It was the consensus of the board to move
forward with General Manager Chris Koeper’s recommendation.

8. New Business:

Initials

8-1 Remove previous board member Jane Heinan as a check signer from all Shasta CSD Tri-
Counties and Umpqua bank accounts.

Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to remove Jane Heinan as a check signer fromall Shasta
Community Services District Tri-Counties and Umpqua bank accounts. Director Randall Smith
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

8-2 Add board members as check signers on all Shasta CSD Tri-Counties and Umpqua bank
accounts.

It was the consensus of the board to wait until Director Chris Hunter was available at next
month's meeting to decide if he would like to be a check signer along with the other board
members. No action was taken, and the item was tabled for next month's meeting.

8-3 Possible re-election of officers after General election per district policy.

Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to leave the officers the way they are now with Valerie Coon as

President and David Cross as Vice President. Vice President David Cross seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Initials

) 3



9. Oral Communications:

These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a
subsequent board agenda.

9-1 Board Members: Director Randall Smith wanted to invite everyone for cake and egg nog
after the meeting to celebrate Jane Heinan's service on the board. Vice President David Cross

wanted to wish everyone Happy Holidays.

9-2 Staff Members: General Manager Chris Koeper wanted to confirm that the brown act
training would work for everyone at the January 21 meeting at 4:00 PM. The board members
will check their schedules and get back to Chris.

10. Adjourn: 6:26 PM

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to take part in the public meeting. A person needing
assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520 Shasta, CA 96087 48 hours before
the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening
devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this document and
other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a disability who
are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act

Board President Secretary to the Board

N



General Manager Report

January 2025

Water consumption for December: This Year — 23 Acre Feet

Last Year — 15 Acre Feet

We're still working with auditor on our 2023 / 2024 audit.

We have started the PRV replacement project.

Grant Revenue:
We received reimbursement #7 from the state in the amount of $44,535

We submitted our first and second reimbursement claims to the state in
the amounts of $87,770 and $10,964 for the lead line inventory project.

I've been working with GuziWest Consulting to complete our Risk
Management Plan.

We received our property tax payment in the amount of $215,431. The
county hasn’t completed the split with Shasta FPD.



1:04 PM
01/15/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District
2024 | 2025 Revised Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41000 - Water Sales

41100

41150 -
41200 -
41800 -

42230

- Water Sales - Res. & Comm.

Hydrant Water Sales
Water Sales/Pumping

Late Fees

- Service Connection Fee/lVleters

Total 41000 - Water Sales

42000 - Special Service Fees

42160 - Property Tax Revenue - SCSD
42220 - Scrap Metal

44000 - Interest Revenue

44100 -
44500 -

TriC Interest

Umpqua Interest

Total 44000 - Interest Revenue

45000 - Bad Debt Recovery

47000 - Copies, Faxes, Document Request
47300 - SFD Reimbursement

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50500 - Bad Debt Expense
51000 - Water Service Expenses

51010 -
51012 -
51018 -

Bureau of Reclamation
Other Water Purchases/Deficit

Water Testing Expense

Total 51000 - Water Service Expenses

51020 - Pumping Expense

51021

51026
51027

- Middle Brunswick - PGE 573 #1
51022 -
51023 -
51024 -
51025 -
- Record Heights - PGE 206 #4

- Lower Brunswick - PGE 936 #2
51028 -

Benson - PGE 937 #6
Bandana Tr. - PGE 337 #7
Highland Cir - PGE 355 #3
Highland Circle - PGE 013 #5

Keswick WTP - 956 #9

Total 51020 - Pumping Expense

51030 - Water Treatment Expense

51031

- W.T. Chemicals
51032 -
51033 -
51034 -

W.T. Filter Plant PGE 254 #8
W.T. Plant Repair/Maint.
Backwash Sludge Disposal

——

2024 /2025 Budget 2024 /2025 Budget

Jul - Dec 24 Current Revised
584,538.73 1,050,000.00 1,100,000.00
115.78 500.00 500.00
4,582.07 8,700.00 9,000.00
7,157.42 25,000.00 15,000.00
0.00 16,000.00 16,000.00
596,394.00 1,100,200.00 1,140,500.00
1,609.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3,088.06 37,000.00 37,000.00
469.00 0.00 469.00
28,254.14 25,000.00 50,000.00
3.05 20.00 20.00
28,257.19 25,020.00 50,020.00
1,085.46 0.00 2,000.00
0.00 10.00 10.00
3,567.85 500.00 3,600.00
634,470.56 1,166,230.00 1,237,099.00
634,470.56 1,166,230.00 1,237,099.00
9,5611.76 2,000.00 10,000.00
14,974.39 13,500.00 22,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,227.52 7,500.00 5,000.00
17,201.91 21,000.00 27,000.00
524.98 1,200.00 1,200.00
640.61 1,000.00 1,300.00
993.67 1,700.00 2,000.00
61.24 150.00 150.00
1,252.02 2,300.00 2,300.00
2,386.07 3,000.00 5,000.00
2,841.18 3,100.00 5,900.00
464.85 900.00 900.00
9,164.62 13,350.00 18,750.00
16,909.00 28,000.00 28,000.00
2,592.44 3,700.00 5,000.00
3,779.28 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00

Page 1 of 4

v



1:04 PM
01/15/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District
2024 |/ 2025 Revised Budget

51035 - W.T. Security/Telephone
Total 51030 - Water Treatment Expense
51039 - Transmission/Distribution

51040 - Transmission/Distribution-Gen

51070 - Minor Equipment Expense

51082 - Maintenance/Misc.Equipment

51083 - Meters - New & Replacements

51084 - Pump & Tank Level Telemetry
Total 51039 - Transmission/Distribution
51090 - Vehicle Maintenance

51094 - Backhoe/Trailer/Generator

51098 - U11 Ford Ranger 2011

51099 - U12 Ford F350 2016

51100 - U13 Ford F-150 2018

51101 - U14 Ford F-150 2021
Total 51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51093 - Gas & Oil Expense

51091 - Gas & Oil - Generator

51092 - Gas & Oil Ford 150 Truck #13

51093.1 - Gas & Oil 2021 F-150 Truck #14

51093.2 - Gas & Oil - Backhoe

51093.8 - Gas & Oil 2011 Ford Truck #11

51093.9 - Gas & Oil 2016 Ford 350 #12
Total 51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
52000 - Training

52001 - Training Course Fees

52002 - Travel

52003 - Lodging

52004 - Meals
Total 52000 - Training
55010 - Payroll Expenses

55011 - Manager Salary

55011.0 - Manager/Salary
Total 55011 - Manager Salary
55012 - Maintenance/Hourly

55012.2 - Maintenance/Hourly

55012.3 - Maintenance Hourly/Vacation

55012.4 - Maintenance/Hourly/Sick
55012.5 - Maintenance/Hourly/Holiday
55012.6 - Maintenance/OT

55012.7 - Maintenance 2 / Lead Operator

Total 55012 - Maintenance/Hourly
55013 - Office/Hourly

2024 /2025 Budget 2024/ 2025 Budget

Jul - Dec 24 Current Revised
369.72 850.00 800.00
23,650.44 35,950.00 42,200.00
10,652.64 30,000.00 25,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
5,515.79 2,000.00 5,600.00
176.13 1,500.00 4,000.00
16,344.56 36,500.00 37,600.00
2,003.34 2,500.00 2,010.00
1,338.26 1,000.00 1,350.00
0.00 1,000.00 500.00
0.00 1,500.00 500.00
0.00 500.00 500.00
3,341.60 6,500.00 4,860.00
1,077.85 200.00 1,100.00
1,332.37 3,500.00 2,700.00
2,718.76 5,000.00 5,000.00
545.60 500.00 650.00
2,221.04 5,000.00 5,000.00
771.45 1,500.00 1,500.00
8,667.07 15,700.00 15,950.00
0.00 1,650.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 1,500.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 4,150.00 0.00
59,496.25 129,810.00 129,810.00
59,496.25 129,810.00 129,810.00
28,084.00 68,723.00 68,723.00
1,371.16
1,653.55
1,585.92
4,948.09 7,000.00 10,000.00
37,128.85 82,597.00 82,597.00
74,771.57 158,320.00 161,320.00

Page 2 of 4

v/



1:04 PM
01/15/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

2024 | 2025 Revised Budget

55013.1 - Office/Hourly-FD Reimburse

55013.2 - Office Hourl/ Vacation

55013.3 - Office/Hourly/Sick

55013.4 - Office Hourly

55013.5 - Office/Hourly/Holiday

55013.6 - Office Hourly Overtime
Total 55013 - Office/Hourly

55014
55010

- On Call Time
- Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 55010 - Payroll Expenses
55029 - Employee Benefits

55030
55035
55040
55055

- Employee Health/Life Insurance

- Retiree Health Insurance

- Workers Compensation Insurance
- CALPERS

Total 55029 - Employee Benefits

55060 - Payroll Tax Expense

55062
55063
55070

- Employer Medicare Expense
- Employer Social Security Exp

- State Unemployment Insurance

Total 55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55130 - Office Expense

55110
55121
55125
55131

55132 -
55133 -

55134

55135 -

55137

55138 -
55139 -

55141

55142 -

- Answering Service Expense

- Office/Cellular Telephone

- Office/Security Expense

- Office/PGE 761
Office/Telephone
Office/Supplies

- Office/Postage
Office/[Equipment Expense

- Office/Employee Background Chec
Office/Propane
Office/Building Maintenance

- Office/Safety

Emplyoyee Pre-emp. Physical

Total 55130 - Office Expense
55140 - Advertising Expense
55145 - Banking Fees

55150 - Insurance - Liability & E&O

55160 - Professional Services

55162
55163
55164

- Legal Services
- Engineering Services

- Auditing Services

2024 /2025 Budget 2024 /2025 Budget

Jul - Dec 24 Current Revised
-17,939.61 -3,000.00 -18,000.00
1,569.40
2,230.20
26,332.88 68,723.00 68,723.00
1,585.92
545.16 1,500.00 1,200.00
14,323.95 67,223.00 51,923.00
11,478.35 25,000.00 25,000.00
867.85 2,800.00 1,750.00
160,937.97 383,153.00 369,803.00
50,093.22 100,000.00 100,000.00
2,100.00 4,200.00 4,200.00
6,415.00 9,500.00 9,500.00
29,281.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
87,889.22 173,700.00 173,700.00
2,780.16 5,500.00 5,500.00
11,887.59 24,000.00 24,000.00
0.00 1,736.00 1,736.00
14,667.75 31,236.00 31,236.00
890.00 2,200.00 2,000.00
1,093.65 2,000.00 2,200.00
1,246.00 2,200.00 2,500.00
4,690.74 8,000.00 9,400.00
702.61 1,500.00 1,500.00
3,481.25 3,000.00 4,000.00
3,038.72 7,000.00 6,500.00
1,034.24 3,500.00 2,500.00
0.00 200.00 0.00
0.00 3,000.00 0.00
2,229.58 1,000.00 4,600.00
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 200.00 0.00
18,406.79 34,800.00 36,200.00
1,392.22 0.00 1,400.00
679.94 1,500.00 1,500.00
69,074.98 76,000.00 70,000.00
1,716.77 2,500.00 2,500.00
72,070.75 10,000.00 85,000.00
1,627.50 11,000.00 11,000.00

Page 3 of 4



311%572“2 Shasta Community Services District

Accrual Basis 2024 | 2025 Revised BUdget

2024 / 2025 Budget

2024 /2025 Budget

Jul - Dec 24 Current Revised

55165 - Professional Services IMisc. 37,124.44 1,000.00 37,200.00

Total 55160 - Professional Services 112,539.46 24,500.00 135,700.00

55170 - Directors Compensation 2,800.00 6,500.00 6,500.00

55180 - Dues/Permit Fees 21,297.74 14,000.00 24,000.00

55182 - maintenance contracts/support 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

60000 - Interest 814.07 12,000.00 12,000.00

Total Expense 578,382.10 893,739.00 1,019,599.00

Net Ordinary Income 56,088.46 272,491.00 217,500.00
Other Income/Expense

Other Income

72000 - SRF Grant Reimbursement 17,035.25 300,000.00 300,000.00

72100 - USDA Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Income 17,035.25 300,000.00 300,000.00

Net Other Income 17,035.25 300,000.00 300,000.00

Net Income 73,123.71 572,491.00 517,500.00

Page 4 of 4

19



